Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 3:49 PM

To: '‘Ngian, Kelvyna'

Cc: 'SUR’; ‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; ‘assignments’

Subject: RE: Request for 3rd party claims survey GZ7853P Claims against GA SDZ6696T
Attachments: GZ 7853P - Preli Advise.pdf

Dear Kelvyna,
Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GZ 7853P.

Kindly provide us the claim no.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 11:59 AM

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Request for 3rd party claims survey GZ7853P Claims against GA SDZ6696T

Dear Kelvyna,

As spoken I've already called the workshop this morning and already arrange for the survey today.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]
Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 11:54 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>



Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Request for 3rd party claims survey GZ7853P Claims against GA SDZ6696T

Hi Nivitha

Please touch base with third party workshop first as they have sent us another reminder.

Thanks
Kelvyna

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, April 15,2019 10:22 AM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Request for 3rd party claims survey GZ7853P Claims against GA SDZ6696T

Dear Kelvyna,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 4:21 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Fw: Request for 3rd party claims survey GZ7853P Claims against GA SDZ6696T

Hi team

TP survey please. Insured non report yet

Thanks
Kelvyna

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>

Sent: Friday, April 12,2019 1:20 PM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] Re: Fw: Request for 3rd party claims survey GZ7853P Claims against SDZ6696T

We did like to chose as follow

LKK Auto Consultants



Kindly arrange

Thank.

Best Regards,

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 67411730 Fax: 67445746

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>

To: Great American - Motor Claims Dept <general.claims @sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2019, 3:48:55 pm SGT

Subject: Request for 3rd party claims survey GZ7853P Claims against SDZ6696T

Accident on 04/04/2019 Along Newton Circus

Involving GZ7853P and SDZ6696T

We refer to the above accident and 3rd party claims.

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client’s vehicle.

Please let us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to our client's
vehicle jointly with our client/our motor workshop at No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore
417883 as soon as possible.

Kindly arrange.

Thank you.

Best Regard!



Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 6741 1730

Fax: 6744 5746

Date of Survey:-

Name of Authorise Surveyor:-

Surveyor Email:

Remark :-
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